
 

No. 204 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Ms Purick to the Chief Minister:  
 

Independent Commission Against Corruption (ICAC) 
 

For the calendar years 2019, 2020 and 2021 (to date) please provide the 

following information: 

 

1. How many external consultants were used by the ICAC for the provision of 

legal services in each category of barristers, special counsel, lawyers? What 

was the monetary value of each external consultant job, who delivered the 

services, what state or territory jurisdiction were they from and how many of 

the external services were put out to tender and if so, which ones by name 

of service professional? 

 

2. How many external consultants were used by the ICAC for the provision of 

forensic accounting services, who delivered the services, what was the 

monetary value of each of the services provided for each case?  

 

3. How many external consultants were used by the ICAC to undertake 

investigations research, what were the research projects, what company or 

business undertook the research and what was the monetary value of each 

research project? 

 

4. How many external consultants were used for the provision of transcribing 

services, what were the companies and/or business and what was the 

monetary value for each case and project? 

 

5. How many technical and information technology services consultants were 

used for investigations, what were the companies or business names and 

what was the monetary value of each job and/or case? 

 

6. Was the previous commissioner of the ICAC paid out the employment 

contract of five years, concluded after three years and if so, what was the 

monetary value? 


